From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 12:27 PM

To: '‘ahayes@wmbht.org'; 'wpedigo@wmht.org'; 'vbelden@wmbht.org';
'email@wmbht.org'

Cc: 'SDestra@wmht.org'

Subject: What NYS counties are within WMHT's reporting & broadcast range -- and,
specifically, do they include Montgomery & Herkimer Counties, in whole or
in part?

TO: WMHT

Anthony Hayes, President & CEO
Will Pedigo, Vice President, Chief Content & Engagement Officer
Valerie Belden, Special Assistant to the CEO & Board Liaison

The “Broadcast Coverage Map” on the WMHT website says that you “serve Eastern New York”, but does
not specify the counties. Kindly identify the counties in “Eastern New York” that WMHT serves, in whole
or in part — and, specifically, whether you report on, and/or broadcast to, Montgomery and Herkimer
Counties, which — as with Albany County — have D.A races this year.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org
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